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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  June 13, 2018 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:         Civil Fine Requested for Robinson 
 Garcia regarding the Cannabis 
 Classic 

 
The fourth annual Alaska Cannabis Classic was held in Anchorage on May 19, 2018, from 6:00 to 
9:00 p.m., at 420 West 3rd Avenue. This event is put on by Cory and Kendra Wray, who hold 
Cannabis Classic events in various locations along the west coast. The event space at 420 West 3rd 
Avenue is owned by Robinson Garcia, and is the site of the former Pot Luck Events marijuana 
club. 
 
When AMCO became aware that the Cannabis Classic was going to include a bake-off event that 
included public consumption of marijuana, I wrote to Mr. Garcia informing him of planned 
illegal activity on his property. (Attachment A) I informed him that if AMCO found that public 
consumption occurs at the event, that I would recommend that the board impose a civil fine on 
him. 
 
Mr. Garcia told me on the phone on Friday, May 18, that he had a verbal contract with the 
Wrays, but that in his planned written contract, he would write that there could be no 
consumption of edibles. I clarified to Mr. Garcia that there can be no consumption of any type of 
marijuana at the event. He stated that he understood. I requested a copy of the contract. 
 
After the phone conversation, I wrote two emails to Mr. Garcia, clarifying that I recommended 
that he have a signed contract before the event so that the Wrays understood his expectation of 
the use of his property. (Attachment B) I received no response from Mr. Garcia and never 
received a copy of the contract. 
 
At the Cannabis Classic on May 19, AMCO found that many individuals consumed marijuana, 
and a mobile trimming service called Bushwackers and Packers demonstrated their pre-roll 
packing machine. This machine loaded and packed approximately 100 joints. The demonstrators 
lit some of the joints and handed them out to people in the crowd. 
 
Despite being warned of potential illegal activity on his property, Mr. Garcia appears to have 
made no efforts to ensure that his property was not the site of illegal activity. 
 
I request that the board fine Robinson Garcia $10,000, in accordance with 3 AAC 
306.840(a), for knowingly allowing, on his property, violations of AS 17.38.040 which 
prohibits public consumption of marijuana. 
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All photos were found on Facebook: 
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Update:  On June 8, 2018, Mr. Garcia provided the attached contract. (Attachment C) 
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From: McConnell, Erika B (CED)
To: "Robinson Garcia"
Cc: Hoelscher, James C (CED)
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: Cannabis Classic
Date: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:57:00 AM
Importance: High

Hi Robinson,
 
Apologies for the string of emails, but I want to make sure we are clear with each other. What I’m
trying to say is that without a signed contract before the event, it is difficult for me to feel confident
that you have taken the appropriate steps to clarify with your temporary tenant that no illegal
activities are allowed to occur on your property, when you have good reason to think that illegal
activity MIGHT occur there. I would like to feel confident that you have taken all reasonable steps to
communicate your expectations to the Wrays that no illegal activity occur on your property.
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 
Thanks,
Erika
 

Erika McConnell
Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
State of Alaska
 
 

From: McConnell, Erika B (CED) 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:18 AM
To: 'Robinson Garcia' <robinsongarcia10@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: Cannabis Classic
Importance: High
 
Hi Robinson,
 
It occurs to me that it is important that you have your contract with the Wrays signed BEFORE the
event, so the Wrays understand your expectations for their use of your property…
 
Erika
 

Erika McConnell
Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
State of Alaska
 
 

From: Robinson Garcia <robinsongarcia10@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:48 AM
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To: McConnell, Erika B (CED) <erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Cannabis Classic
 
Please call me when you get a chance today is Friday May 18th 2018

Sent from my iPhone

On May 14, 2018, at 11:58 AM, McConnell, Erika B (CED) <erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov> wrote:

I am away at a conference, returning to the office on Thursday, May 17. I'll be
monitoring my email and will respond to your email as soon as I am able.
 
If you have a licensing question or issue, please contact alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
or marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov. For an enforcement question or issue, please
contact amco.enforcement@alaska.gov.
 
 
Thank you,
Erika McConnell
Director, AMCO
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